



Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0183

On 08/02/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

[...]

When I was speaking to your colleague they told me that the practice that the Police have is that normally you allow 10% plus 2mph which would be 79mph for example on a motorway, but they did say to me there is a slight tolerance above the 10% plus 2mph for motorway driving.

Under the freedom of information act I would request that you divulge that information to me [...]

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

Please note that only the part of your correspondence that constitutes a valid Freedom of Information request has been included above and will be answered accordingly.

I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary operates a speed tolerance which is set by the National Chief Officers Guidelines of 10% plus 2. Any deviation from this is down to officer discretion.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary